



JESSE SEAVER

PROFILE

I have a passion for creativity, and using my creativity to help people do good things. I like to use my creative energy to inspire teams, customers, and people around me to make a difference in the world. I have expert level skills in web development, network administration, and help desk / user support. I am known as being very patient, friendly, funny, and easy to work with.

RELATED WORK EXPERIENCE

VP OF OPERATIONS,
SAUSALITO, CA
2011 - Present

Manage entire development process, leading a team of six. Oversee quality control for front end and back end development process. Setup and manage process pipeline for new product development, from concept, to design, to functionality. Developing HTML5, LAMP stack, optimized across all browsers. Development for mobile platforms.

IT DIRECTOR, HOPSCOUT.COM
SAN FRANCISCO, CA
2010 - 2011

An online children's retail boutique built around the idea of offering parents a place to find simple, classic toys. I developed, designed, and led the web team, as well as oversee all IT related decisions and systems support. This included office IT systems setup and support, VmWare Cloud server cluster architecture design, and management of a team of 4 engineers.
www.hopscout.com

NATIONAL IT AND MARKETING DIRECTOR, ABACUS WEALTH PARTNERS
SEBASTOPOL, CA
2004 - 2009

I reported directly to the CEO of this nationwide financial management firm and served as the firm's IT support director and marketing director performing extensive project management, advertising, and help desk duties. I provided online marketing and web development services for the launch of the best selling book *The Cure For Money Madness* (Random House). This project included developing a large social media campaign. I was successful in collecting over 15,000 unique database signups within the first year of the campaign.
www.abacuswealth.com

PRESIDENT, CURRY WITHOUT WORRY
SAN FRANCISCO, CA
2006 - PRESENT

I helped form and still assist this blossoming food program that serves over 200 impoverished people every Tuesday in downtown San Francisco. We are a 501 C3 not for profit organization, and we aim to provide needy souls with a dignified experience and a healthy, hearty meal. To date, we have served over 30,000 meals, over the past 217 weeks, and we have raised over \$17,000 in donations.
www.currywithoutworry.org

FOUNDER AND PRESIDENT, CHARITY ATM, LLC.
SAUSALITO, CA
2009 - PRESENT

I recently founded this LLC in order to link the everyday transaction fee associated with ATM withdrawals to raising money for charity organizations. Charity ATM, LLC currently owns and operates 10 ATMs.
www.charityatms.org

WEB PRODUCER, AND RADIO HOST, WRNX 100.9FM
SPRINGFIELD, MA
1997 - 2003

For 5 years, I managed and developed all online campaigns and ran this major market station's web store. Using my expert level web authoring skills, I was able to integrate any station promotion into the stations website. I also co-hosted the morning drive program on this commercial radio station with a listenership of 25,000 every 15 minutes. I produced a specialty show each week focusing on World Music.

FREELANCE WEB DEVELOPER AND IT SUPPORT PROFESSIONAL
1999 - Present

Over the last eleven years, I have retained clients from all over the world, providing on-site and remote desktop support, website development, project management, and IT systems strategy support. Clients have included Abacus Wealth Partners, Clear Channel Communications, Holiday Inn, Random House, The Massachusetts Institute of Technology, San Francisco Grace Cathedral, and The City of Sausalito, California.

EDUCATION

Greenfield Community College, Greenfield, MA
University of Massachusetts, Amherst - BS in Computer science. (In progress, current GPA 4.0)

CORE TECHNICAL SKILLS

- User desktop / Field device support (Software/firmware upgrades, troubleshooting, virus removal, tech-support walk through)
- Windows (XP,Vista, 7, Server) and Macintosh (9.X - 10.6) client and server support. Including user management, security, backup, and network hardware / software troubleshooting.
- TCP/IP, DNS - network (wired and wireless) setup and administration
- Adobe Suite of Design Applications (Photoshop, Fireworks, Illustrator, Dreamweaver, Flash,Bridge, Adobe AIR)
- HTML(5) / CSS / AJAX / JQuery
- VPN Configuration
- Cloud (Virtual) Server Cluster configuration, and architecture.
- MYSQL Administration
- Email Campaign Management
- SVN and GIT Code management
- Microsoft Suite of Office products (Word, Excel, Powerpoint, Project,Visio) (Mac and PC)
- Apple iMovie / Garage Band / Final Cut Pro
- Joomla CMS, Magento E-Commerce, Lemonstand, PHP Open Source sourcing and modification
- Google Adwords, Amazon.com, and Ebay Campaign,

- Social Media Outreach campaigns (Facebook Contests, Twitter Parties)
- Mobile Platform Development (IOS, Android, Blackberry)
- Google Analytics Installation and management (including with e-commerce)